Borski, Jennifer - DNR

From: Brian Wayner <Brian.Wayner@omnni.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 8, 2019 1:59 PM

To: Borski, Jennifer - DNR

Subject: FW: Address for Pelican's Nest
Importance: High

See below...

Brian D. Wagncr, FPIE.

Environmental Manager

OMNNI Associates, Inc.

One N. Systems Drive, Appleton, WI 54914-1654

800.571.6677, 920.830.6141 (D), 920.830.6100 (F)
bwayner@omnni.com

From: Isaac Wallace <isaac.wallace@iconicacreates.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 8, 2019 1:47 PM

To: Brian Wayner <Brian.Wayner@omnni.com>

Subject: FW: Address for Pelican's Nest

See address info below from the city of Appleton Today.

Thanks,
Isaac Wallace

ARCHITECTURAL TEAM
ICONICA | P: 608.664.3553 | C:
901 DEMING WAY, SUITE 102
MADISON WI 53717
WWW.iconicacreates.com

From: David Kress <David.Kress@Appleton.org>

Sent: Tuesday, January 8, 2019 1:45 PM

To: Cassady, Colin <ckc@alexandercompany.com>

Cc: Isaac Wallace <isaac.wallace@iconicacreates.com>; Rachel Tennessen (Tukka) <rachel@tukkaproperties.com>
Subject: RE: Address for Pelican's Nest

Colin,

Per our Inspections Division and GIS team, the addresses for the Pelican’s Nest buildings will be as follows:
North Building: 980 E. John Street

South Building: 975 E. John Street

If there is anything else | can do to help, please let me know.

Thanks,



Dave

David Kress, Principal Planner

City of Appleton

Community & Economic Development Department
100 N. Appleton Street

Appleton, WI 54911

(920) 832-6428

david.kress@appleton.org

From: Cassady, Colin [mailto:ckc@alexandercompany.com]

Sent: Tuesday, January 8, 2019 9:51 AM

To: David Kress <David.Kress@Appleton.org>

Cc: Isaac Wallace <isaac.wallace@iconicacreates.com>; Rachel Tennessen <rachel@tukkaproperties.com>
Subject: Address for Pelican's Nest

Dave,

Wondering if you can help me out or direct me to the correct person. We are working through getting phase 2, Pelican’s
Nest, underway and have folks asking about the addresses of the site. If | recall correctly, | was previously told that the
City wouldn’t assign addresses until we pulled the building permit, is that correct? | do see on the GIS website that it
appears there are two address (975 & 980) that show up on the site although they don’t show when you drill down to
the site — still listed as 0 E. John Street. Thoughts? It would be helpful if we knew what the addresses for that site were
going to be.

Thanks,
Colin

Alﬂland Er ggb:eﬁlocp:)?ns:rﬂi?:\(roject

Fompany  Manager

345 W. Washington Ave., Ste. 301, Madison, WI 53703
p: 608.268.8126 w: www.alexandercompany.com

historic preservation | urban revitalization | adaptive reuse

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and
others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or
taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in
Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful place for your human generated data. Specializing in;
Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more Click Here.

This email is subject to OMNNI Associates, Inc. Electronic File Disclaimer. For full disclaimer see
http://www.omnni.org/legal/OMNNI_Email_Disclaimer.pdf



